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MS. PIRIK: The Public Utilities 

Commmission of Ohio have assigned a public 

hearing at this time and place. Case number 

08-935-EL-SSO, which is captioned in the matter 

of the Application of Ohio Edison Company, the 

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and the 

Toledo Edison Company for authority to establish 

a standard service offer pursant to Section 

4928,143 Revised Code in the form of an Electric 

Security Plan. 

My name is Christine Pirik. I'm an 

Attorney with the Commission's Legal Department 

and I will be conducting this hearing. Beside 

me is Commissioner Paul Centolella and he'll be 

presiding at this hearing. Commissioner, would 

you like to make a statement on the record? 

MR, CENTOLELLA: I would like to welcome 

the people WHO are here. We look forward to 

your testimony. It will be read by my 

colleagues that are not here. At this time they 

are covering other local hearings that are being 

held around the state. And we look forward to 

hearing from you. 

MS. PIRIK: As the Commissioner mentioned, 
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there are staff people here related to utility 

issues other than the application in this case, 

they will be willing to take this at any time. 

At this time I'll take appearances on behalf of 

the parties that are present in this case. 

We have formally granted other 

intervention requests, we have granted 

intervention requests also to approximately 25 

parties in this case. They include commercial 

customers, industrial customers, representatives 

of residential customers as well as competitive 

providers. 

So at this time we have a couple of those 

parties present. I'll call on the Company 

first. 

MR. HAYDEN: Thank you, Your Honor. On 

behalf of the company, Mark A. Hayden. 

MS. PIRIK: On behalf of the Consumers* 

Counsel. 

MR. REESE: Thank you. Your Honor. On 

behalf of the residential rates payers, First 

Energy Company and on behalf of the Ohio 

Consumers Counsel, Janine Migden-Ostrander, I'm 

Rick Reese, Assistant Consumers' Counsel. 
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MS. PIRIK: Thank you. This is one of 

nine local public hearings that the Commission 

has scheduled in the First Energy territory. We 

are also going to commence an evidentiary 

hearing on October 26th at which time we will 

take expert testimony on behalf of all of the 

parties that have intervened in the case, and 

that will be at the Commission's Office in 

Columbus. 

The purpose of this hearing is to receive 

comments from the public regarding the 

application. When you arrived you were given 

the opportunity to sign a sheet saying that you 

wanted to testify. If you did not have an 

opportunity to sign that or if you decide while 

you're here others comments that you would like 

to say something, rest assured that when I 

finish the list of names that I'll call upon 

anyone in the audience who wishes to comment at 

that time. 

When you come forward, I would to ask that 

you stand at the podium and that you speak into 

the microphone so everyone can hear and so that 

the court reporter can get everything down on 
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the transcript. 

I'll ask you to take an oath and I'll ask 

you to state your name and address and spelling 

for the record to be sure that everything is 

accurate. At this time I will begin calling 

witnesses. 

If I come to your name and you decide that 

you do not want to testify, it's fine to decline 

to testify. It is also -- feel free to leave at 

any time if you have other commitments that you 

need to leave for. 

The first person on our list, and I 

apologize up front if I mipronounce any names. 

My name typically is mispronounced so I know how 

that feels. So I'll try the best I can. Tom 

Berkebile. 

Please raise your right hand. Do you 

promise that the testimony you are about to give 

will be the truth, the whole truth and nothing 

but the truth? 

MR. BERKEBILE: Nothing but the truth. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Could you state 

your name, spelling and address for the record? 

MR. BERKEBILE: Yes. Tom Berkebile. 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
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Perrysburg, Ohio. Berkabile, B-E-R-K-E-B-I-L-E. 

I'm here today to -- I work up in Detroit 

and I look at what they have got up there for 

charges versus what we're paying, and for me, 

it's all about jobs and why we're slowly 

shrinking in Ohio. Not that Detroit is doing 

any better, but it doesn't appear that the 

electric rates are the cause. 

Up there, they're paying on an average 

bill, basically because of how the costs are 

divided out and an average billing, it was hard 

for me to go and say this is how much we*re 

paying for energy, this is how much we're paying 

for distribution, but the bottom line is they 

get done paying all their taxes, all their fees, 

all their transmission, they're paying 11.4 per 

kilowatt hour up there. We're paying 13.45 down 

here in the Toledo, Ohio, area. 

So right there you have got basically a 19 

percent increase or higher pay than we're paying 

down here, which translates on my bill to being 

$17 more than what my neighbors to the north are 

paying for the amount of energy I use. 

So that is right there key for me on why 
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you're going to add another 15 percent down the 

road, three more years. That puts us 34 percent 

higher than our neighbors to the north. 

How many more jobs are we going to lose? 

Like I said, I'm in the Detroit area. I work in 

the auto industry. I'm already having a hard 

time as it is and it's a bit much we don't need. 

One of the things I ran across as well, trying 

to alleviate the costs is using solar and wind 

in my backyard. 

When I went to Toledo Edison to obtain 

assistance in doing this they offered me a two 

way meter, but they didn't offer to pay me back. 

If my meter went to the opposite direction, went 

to the negative, that was no benefit to me. 

It's just wasted energy. Toledo Edison was not 

willing to pay that, buy my energy back from me. 

So that was just energy that was going to 

go into whatever, because it wasn't going to 

come off the grid or it wasn't being used by my 

household. So you were --so the PUCO Chairman 

was commenting about not having power, you know, 

or enough energy for electric cars and so forth 

down the road. 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC 
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Well there's energy to go and power down, 

at least down at the nuclear plant, cut down the 

coal production, you have coal usage, if homes, 

businesses, St. V s for instance, generates 

power on their own. And if they can put power 

back into the grid during those low periods of 

time, that is less energy that First Energy can 

use hopefully in turn, keeping those rates lower 

for us during those peak periods of time 

understanding, yes, they have to fire up a gas 

system or whatever it takes to get the energy up 

to snuff during the hot summer days. But it is 

a trade off at some point, hopefully, for those 

types of inputs back into the system which 

again, I saw no benefit when I did that. 

Let me touch on one more thing on that. 

The state program for wind and solar. They gave 

me a rebate to install that, but my rebate was 

totally used up because part of that rule was I 

had to have a contracted installation person to 

put that in. I couldn't get the rebate unless 

there was a contracted individual to put that 

in 

Well , he happened t o c o s t e x a c t l y t h e 
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amount of the rebate, so it was a total wash for 

me. I got nothing out of it and I was totally 

stuck with the cost of the solar panels to put 

in or the wind system to put in, and I had no 

benefit from all that state money. It went 

directly to a contractor. So there was nothing 

from the public standpoint to get out of that. 

He mentioned earlier, one thing that 

Michigan does have that we don't have are 

variable rates. We don't have a peak rate and 

an off-peak rate. At least here in Toledo, 

Ohio. I don't have it on my bill. It's called 

out on the Detroit bill and they do have a peak 

rate and a low peak rate or a low use rate. 

That would be potentially a way to help keep 

these costs down so they don't have to increase 

the cost to us. 

I want to make sure I talk about a couple 

of things before I let it go, I don't know much 

about the Lima system but Lima went off the grid 

not too long ago and at they are able to have to 

own generating source. I don't know what the 

limitations were for that, but I would like to 

see that regulations open up so communities can 
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potentially go and have the opportunity to 

generate their own system without a penalty in 

one form or another as far as service or again, 

their off-peak rate, too, to be able able to 

have some type of agreement that can be 

negotiated that the state regulates to say when 

you do hit your peaks. These companies tend to 

supply power, yes, it's going to be at a 

premium, but there's not going to be this 

friction because you took off line. Our system 

--we're not getting money from your city any 

longer. 

As far as the money coming back -- Toledo 

Edison giving money back to me for incentives, 

they can keep it. I don't want it. And I 

touched on the meter and I, again, the alternate 

suppliers, before I let this go. The alternate 

suppliers -- I participate in Apples to Apples 

for the gas. By the time the transmission gets 

done of that energy, I'm not making money unless 

I'm betting that the energy costs is going to go 

higher down the road. And I pay out three years 

in advance and say that I get locked in at this 

price. 
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I can, hopefully, win three years down the 

road that that price goes up and it makes a 

difference between the cost. And I don't see, 

unless the transmission rate is going to be held 

to say it is going to be the same for everybody 

and yet still the energy isn't discounted to a 

point where the transmission doesn't wash out. 

In other words, with the gas, the cost of the 

gas is ten cents cheaper from Columbia Gas than 

it is from all the other suppliers, I have in 

Apples to Apples. 

Well, because they use it up in what they 

get out of the transmission, I can't make the 

money on the Apples to Apples. I don't see it 

happening any different with the electric 

companies. So unless something regulatory can 

be done, to say you're charged this much for 

your energy and you need to be able to 

demonstrate that, andf not say, well, your 

energy is free and make it up in the 

transmission, because that's where they're 

making their profits. The profits has to come 

out of the transmission, so there is an actual 

competitive system going on. 
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Otherwise, it's useless and we're betting 

for the prices to go higher to make it. I have 

more, but without stuttering, I'll let you go. 

Thank you very much for your time this evening. 

MR, CENTOLELLA: Thank you. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. June Wilboum. 

MS. WILBOURN: I decline. 

MS. PIRIK: Mark Goebel. Please raise 

your right hand. Do you promise that the 

testimony you're about to give will be the 

truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR. GOEBEL: Ye s, ma'am. 

THE COURT: Thank you. Please state your 

name and spelling and address. 

MR. GOEBEL: Mark, M-A-R-K, Goebel, 

G-O-E-B-E-L, 6428 Char Court, Maumee, Ohio. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. 

MR. GOEBEL: I'm here to ask questions. 

That is what I'm basically here for. But what 

you're showing here is over the last, you know, 

over this next four years, first of all, we're 

the highest paying county in the State of Ohio. 

And we will be the highest increase in the State 
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of Ohio over the next four years. Why? Is it 

because of that piece of junk out on Route 2 

that we're paying for since 1970's when Toledo 

Edison promised us that our rates would be lower 

if we build a nuclear power plant out there, 

that they obviously can't maintain within the 

jurisdiction of the nuclear regulatory 

commission. Poor management, obviously. 

Also, I would like to ask a question of 

how we would get an audit of Toledo Edison's 

books? What procedures do we have to take to 

get an audit of the books? You know, they have 

made -- they made $1.4 billion in profit in '07. 

Just short of one billion dollars in '06, $758 

million in '05. And the president and CEO of 

the company makes $15 million a year salary. 

What is the problem here? 

We -- I'm here to ask for Toledo Edison to 

lower my rates. They owe us that. How many 

PUCO employees are stockholders in Toledo 

Edison? 

MS. PIRIK: Actually, let me just say, 

first of all, is that we're not here to answer 

questions. But I can tell you that as far as 
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MR. GOEBEL: And how many breaks has PUCO 

ever denied from Toledo Edison? How many times 

have they ever denied a rate increase since 

they've been in existence? Which I don't know 

how long that's been, but how many of they 

denied from Toledo Edison? Ever, any? 

MS, PIRIK: We would be happy to talk with 

you and try to answer some of your questions 

afterward. If you have some — 

MR. GOEBEL: Okay. That's an answer. I'm 

just here to, like I said, I'm here to wonder --

I'm wondering why Toledo Edison isn't lowering 

our rates instead of increasing them with all 

the profits they have made over the years and 

why there isn't another power source that, you 

know, when I take my car to a garage to get it 

fixed, if I don't like the work they do, I go to 

another garage. And we can't do that here. 

Why? 

There's something wrong with the system. 

And that's basically all I have to say and I 

think everybody in the room agrees with me. 

This is ridiculous and I'm tired of getting 
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stuck in my you know what by Edison and Columbia 

Gas and the rest of the -- okay. 

MS. PIRIK: We do appreciate your 

testimony. 

MR, CENTOLELLA: We appreciate your 

testimony. I did want to say, you know, that 

the Commissioners, the Commission staff we are 

not permitted to own utility stock. So we do 

not own any stock in Toledo Edison or any other 

company that we regulate. 

MR, GOEBEL: Okay. All right. 

MS. PIRIK: But if you do have other 

questions, we'll be here afterward and we would 

be happy to talk with you further, Rosemary. 

MS. MATUSZEWSKI: My name is Rosemary 

Matuszewski, M-A-T-U-S-Z-E-W-S-K-I, 4109 Herman 

Place, Toledo, Ohio, 43623, 

MS. PIRIK: Could you please raise your 

right hand. Do you promise the testimony you're 

about to give will be the truth, the whole truth 

and nothing but the truth. 

MS. MATUSZEWSKI: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. 

MS. MATUSZEWSKI: I also agree with you. 
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sir, our rates are way too high. I'm a senior 

citizen. They keep telling me every day about 

it. By golly, why don't somebody do something 

for us? 

The water company gives us a reduced rate. 

One of my neighbors has, of course, the Edison 

also, like I do. But on her bill she has First 

Energy, of every month she gets some kind of a 

discount, so when I called to get that rate, I 

can't get it anymore because when our Mayor, 

back at the time he signed up the whole city, 

she had enough sense to have her granddaughter 

go on-line and that's how she signed up. 

So when mine became done with, she still 

gets her discount rate. I wonder why I can't 

get that. Thank you for letting me know about 

that gas company also. And it is so nice to see 

so many people at a meeting for a change. Thank 

you. And I certainly hope that you do something 

for us for a change. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Tim Wagener. Do 

you promise that the testimony you're about to 

give will be the truth, the whole truth and 

nothing but the truth? 
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MR. WAGENER: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Your name, 

spelling and address, please, 

MR. WAGENER: Tim Wagener, W-A-G-E-N-E-R. 

Tim, T-I-M. 

MS. PIRIK: And your address, 

MR. WAGENER: 4 04 Sackett Street, Maumee, 

Ohio. First of all, I want to thank you for 

being here tonight and affording us this 

opportunity to speak our minds. 

I'm a resident of Maumee and I happen to 

be the Mayor of Maumee, also. And I have spoken 

in a hearing before the PUCO in the past and I 

want to thank you for actually having a 

Commission member at that meeting. 

It's been frustrating to me in the past 

when your attorneys who -- those attorneys who 

do represent you at those meetings with the 

shellacking they took at the last one, you 

aren't paying them enough when they filled in in 

your stead. 

I will say in your opening comments as you 

were explaining to us, I do find having 40 

employees with the PUCO, many of which are 
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lawyers and with all due respect to my city 

attorney, Sheilah McAdams, she'll be speaking to 

you in a little bit, it is no wonder nobody can 

understand half of the litany of what you just 

talked about. 

I have a lawyer who keeps me informed as 

to how this works and I do think that there is a 

tendency there for the bureaucracy to complicate 

matters so much that the public really doesn't 

know what it's paying for and how it's paying 

for it. 

I'm a resident, I pay my electric bill 

every month, but -- and I'm going to let Sheilah 

talk more when her turn comes up about some of 

the intricacies we deal with as a city, but I 

want to touch on economic development and where 

we're Northwest Ohio and if you read the papers 

lately you know Ohio is not exactly a 

financially excited state right now. We have a 

lot of problems and a lot of concerns. 

One of the things we attempt to do in the 

city of Maumee is, I know Mayor Finkbeiner does 

in Toledo as does Mayor Stough in Sylvania and 

Mayor Marge Brown of Oregon, is attempt to lure 
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businesses to our region. 

One of the hot buttons over -- for several 

years, actually, since I've been an elected 

official in 1991, has been our electric rates. 

And it makes it very hard to compete. Very hard 

to compete in luring businesses to our towns 

when we have the highest electric rates around, 

even in -- and mostly not even compared to what 

they're paying in Cleveland. But I'm talking 

about in other states. 

I'm not really interested in stealing 

businesses from Toledo. I'm interested in 

making this whole region appealing from all over 

the nation and all over the world. We are a 

world economy now. You know, yes, we cannot 

blame Toledo Edison for or Columbia Gas for the 

state of our economy totally because we are so 

tied to the auto industry and as we all know the 

auto -- when the auto industry catches a cold, 

you know, the rest of the belt gets extremely 

ill. 

And I guess with the high unemployment 

we're dealing with and although I'm speaking 

from an economic development standpoint, how do 
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we lure people in? How long before we start 

losing so many residents, so many businesses 

that there is no one here to buy your 

electricity to sell it to? And then with the 

high unemployment and high economic development, 

I'm going to go right now and go on, go out of 

the economic development and talk about our 

residents. 

I can't tell you how people are suffering 

right now and for Toledo Edison to have the 

ultimate gall to attempt this kind of, how 

should I say it, pandering of their own 

customers or panhandling their own customers, 

how's that? To me, is unconscionable in the 

economy we're in right now. 

I'm a free market kind of guy. I have 

been a free market politician since I have got 

into politics and I have no problem with anybody 

making a profit. I think this country is built 

on that, making a profit. 

But I also think that there are times when 

-- I had a small business for 15 years, you 

know, and those were lean times and they were 

lean times for my customers and in order to keep 
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those customers happy, because they had 

alternative places to go, I lowered my price and 

in this time I think we all -- one problem we 

have as Americans is we don't sacrifice enough. 

And that also includes Toledo Edison. 

This is a time in which Toledo Edison, 

Columbia Gas need to realize this nation and our 

area are in strife right now and the last thing 

we need is another hit in rate hikes. Thank you 

very much. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. 

MR. CENTOLELLA: Thank you. 

MS. PIRIK: Kelly Kelly. Bill Baldridge, 

Please raise your right hand. Do you promise 

that the testimony you're about to give will be 

the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR, BALDRIDGE: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Please state your name, 

spelling and address. 

MR. BALDRIDGE: My name is Bill Baldridge, 

My address is 816 Roche De Bouef Court, 

Waterville, Ohio, I would like to thank the 

Public Utilities Commission for allowing me to 
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speak. I'm speaking on behalf of the Anthony 

Wayne School District. 

The Anthony Wayne School District, in May 

of 2006, embarked on an energy conservation 

program with a company out of Texas Energy 

Education. Two reasons for working on the 

program was number one, to save money, to put 

the money back in our education funding for the 

students, and number two is to be consciencious 

about our environment and our resources. 

Today I can say in the past 12 months 

we've been ini the program for 28 -- I just 

looked up information in the past 12 months. 

We've had a 27 percent reduction in our kilowatt 

usage in our District. This reduction has 

allowed the District to provide a better, safe 

quality atmosphere and use the money to put back 

to our students. 

Anthony Wayne School District is also a 

member of the Ohio School Council. A number of 

districts that people here live in are also 

members. There is 249. We hope that First 

Energy will work with the Ohio School Council to 

enact Energy For Education Program free. 
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The current Energy For Education Program 2 

expires December 31st of this year. The program 

allows schools to have ten percent reduction in 

the rate and by paying our bills ahead of time, 

it totals up between the reduction in the rates 

and the reduction they give us for prepaying, 

13.4 percent. Every school district will lose 

that if the Energy For Education part 2or 3 is 

not enacted. 

I have some figures regarding, 

particularly in the Anthony Wayne District, we 

pay a little over $400,000 a year in electric. 

With just a 5 percent increase, that totals up 

to $20,000 additional per year, 10 percent of 40 

and 20 percent could be an $80,000 increase. 

And if you totaled up the 13.4 percent, we may 

lose and 5 percent, the $80,000 could be very 

realistic. 

This will impact the education of our 

students. We use that money for staffing, 

computers, materials, and maintenance. The 

bottom line is, it will effect our students' 

education. 

Once again, I would like to thank the 
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Public Utilities Commission for letting me speak 

on behalf of the schools. 

MR. CENTOLELLA: Thank you very much. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Sheilah McAdams. 

Do you promise that the testimony you're about 

to give will be the truth, the whole truth and 

nothing but the truth? 

MS. MCADAMS: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Please state your name and 

address for the record. 

MS, MCADAMS: Sheilah McAdams, M-C, 

capital A-D-A-M-S. And I'm here representing 

the City of Maumee, Ohio. My office address 204 

West Wayne Street, Maumee, Ohio. 

The Mayor has already spoken about some of 

the effects of the changes in the utilities over 

the last several years on economic development. 

I think I'll talk just a little bit more about 

the City of Maumee. 

You asked some people to testify as users 

and the City of Maumee uses electricity in all 

kinds of ways, for its buildings to pumps, pumps 

that bring the water into pumps, the sewers, 

outside for the street lights, for the stop 
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lights at the intersections, and the budget for 

that for this year is $750,000 for the City of 

Maumee for electricity alone. 

Now after an increase also in other fuels 

that are hitting everyone so hard. Not gas, but 

electricity is $750,000. 

At the same time, we've been very proud of 

our state. We have managed in somewhat hard 

times to continue to grow in jobs, to continue 

to grow in income through good planning and 

through the prudent use of the income, we've 

managed to build up what we thought was a pretty 

safe balance in the bank for hard times. Well 

hard times have come. 

There are people sitting at city hall 

right now looking at ways to cut an additional 

12 1/2 percent off the proposed budget for next 

year. And that is in a city that up to this 

point hasn't felt the pain. 

We have been cutting the fat and there's 

still a little fat to cut if you consider 

children's programs fat. If you consider 

recreation programs fat. If you consider police 

safety programs for children, those things are 
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fat, we still got a little fat to cut. 

We're looking now to starting to cut into 

the meat, and we're much luckier than the other 

communities around here, because they're already 

cutting into the bone. They're looking at 

layoffs of police. They're looking at layoffs 

in service, in safety, in the things that we do 

as municipal corporations, that we do in Lucas 

County, as local governments in the City of 

Toledo. 

People are hurting and income is down. 

Our income will be reduced about a million 

dollars. We have seen jobs leave the City of 

Maumee. That's after cuts we already made last 

year. We're seeing -- we've seen Ford go out. 

Jackpot, we've seen Medco, we've seen Dana go 

offshore, engineering jobs, out of the new 

facility that we helped build at the Economic 

Development Center just a few years ago. And 

that's not going to get better. That is going 

to get worse, 

The atmosphere in the economic times here 

in this 14.7 percent increase over three years 

is being requested, are the hardest financial 
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times I believe that I'm ever going to see in my 

life time. There is every prospect that we're 

going to have harder financial times here since 

we've had since the great depression. The 

credit crunch hasn't gotten better. It's gotten 

worse. 

The stock market has fallen again. And 

when that credit crunch kicks in, that is going 

to have a shock wave effect across the country 

that is going to effect all kinds of people that 

don't even know how. 

One of the ways that the City of Maumee 

can resell our bonds to fix our roads, to build 

our bridges, to keep that sewage flowing the 

right direction and not just out into the river. 

Our real estate taxes are down as the value of 

property has fallen. Real estate tax also has 

fallen. That hits the schools which depend 

heavily on taxes. 

That hitws all different agencies in Lucas 

County, whether it's Mental Retardation, the 

zoo, the metro parks, all the things that make 

the quality of life and while we've been very 

proud of our quality of life in Maumee where we 
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got our All American designation a couple of 

years ago, this region and southern Michigan 

also have designations we're not so proud of. 

We're some of the highest rates in 

bankruptcies, for some of the highest rates in 

foreclosures. We have in real terms, 

approximately 10 percent unemployment rates and 

that's going up, 

Those are the kinds of things, job losses 

that we're seeing in this area. People's income 

is stagnant and over the last several weeks, 

actually, over the last couple of years, but 

particularly over the last few days, people out 

here who live on fixed incomes have seen the 

values of their portfolio, of their 401K, their 

pension funds, their union pension funds 

evaporating in front of their very eyes, which 

is why the Campbell's Soup Company stock is 

what's going through the roof right now, because 

people are looking at hard times. 

They're looking at cutting back. We're 

looking at cutting back. And Toledo Edison is 

looking at increasing 14.7 percent over the next 

three years. That is a company that has a $1.25 
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billion net profit, I understand, from 2006. 

We're part of Northwest Ohio Aggregation 

Collision in the City of Maumee and we're ably 

represented in that, by Lance Keiffer, I believe 

he spoke before you earlier today on the 

specifics of the bill. 

Those particular -- those different things 

that we put in our brief, that we put in our 

testimony that we sent down to the PUCO, we 

often feel like we're talking to the wall. 

So this at least with one of you here, 

gives you faces to see and understand what the 

real effects of the economy, what the real 

effects are additional 14.7 or $750,000 electric 

bill is going to do to the quality of life for 

people in this very proud city. 

So we ask to you take us seriously, to 

start listening, to do your job as public 

servants in the State of Ohio. Stand up for the 

people in the State of Ohio, and if there is not 

a need for these requests to say, no. Just say, 

no. And that's what we ask for this. Thank 

you, 

MS. PIRIK: Gale Loobrich. 
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MS. LOOBRICH: I feel the Mayor and the --

I pass. I feel the Mayor and our Attorney said 

that quite well, 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Phil Valvo. 

MR. VALVO: Phil Valvo, V as in Victor, 

A-L-V as in Victor, O. 2207 Laurel Valley, 

Toledo, 43614. 

MS. PIRIK: Do you promise that the 

testimony you're about to give will be the 

truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR. VALVO: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. 

MR. VALVO: I came in town 1974. About 

'77 Davis Besse was finished and they had a rate 

increase for the Davis Besse plant. They says 

that rate increase would last about 2 0 years and 

then would take it over. They have not. It's 

still there. 

We went from mediocre price electricity to 

what you see here. We are the most because see, 

on this sheet looking at Cleveland, Ohio Edison 

and Toledo Edison, we are the most. Now, I'm 

retired, I have been retired for ten years. I 
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don't get a pay increase. 

I compete. I can't control it. They 

haven't given me anything. Social Security i s 

the only one that has given me an increase. 

Davis Besse keeps going up. Thank you. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. George Sarantou. 

MR. SARANTOU: I've already testified. 

Thank you. 

MS, PIRIK: You did, you did. Jerry 

Jarchow. I'm not sure I'm pronouncing it 

correctly. 

MR. JARCHOW: You don't get any cookies. 

MS. PIRIK: Would you please raise your 

right hand. Do you promise that the testimony 

you're about to give will be the truth, the 

whole truth and nothing but the truth? 

MR. JARCHOW: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Please state your name and 

spelling and address for the record. 

MR. JARCHOW: Jerry Jarchow, J-A-R-C-H-O-W 

1710 Ashfield, Maumee, Ohio. I'm going to 

change my -- I'm here to represent myself and 

probably several other people. In light of the 

$1.4 billion in profit, I work for a company, we 
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sell supplies. We built a brand new warehouse 

15 years ago that was built out of our profits. 

What I don't quite understand is how do 

you ask the public for something when you make 

this kind of profit? And it looks to me like 

they have built in increases. 

If the people go through and look at their 

electric bills, I'm not going to go through the 

numbers, but from '05 to '06, my rate or my 

consumption went down 15 percent, but my cost 

went down 5 percent; 06 to '07, I increased 2 

1/2 percent, and it doesn't sound like much, but 

the increase was 6 percent. You know, do the 

math on that. That doubled. 

Currently, I'm at 14 percent plus and I'm 

at 21 percent increase. So it looks like they 

have built in increases right into their rates. 

If you go through and look at your bills, they 

have delivery transmissin generation charges and 

transmission charges. If you look at your bill, 

they all go up. 

If you go up for that month, everything 

increases, so it looks to me like their costs 

are covered for all this stuff. So I don't see 
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how they justify that. That's all I got to say. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Lynn Rupp. 

MS. RUPP: I decline, 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Linda Cannaley. 

Do you promise to tell the truth, the whole 

truth and nothing but the truth? 

MS, CANNALEY: I do. 

MS, PIRIK: Thank you. Please state your 

name, spelling and address. 

MS. CANNALEY: My name is Linda Cannaley, 

C-A-N-N-A-L-E-Y, My address is 444 Pine Valley 

in Holland, Ohio. I married a Maumee kid, grew 

up without a dad, but wanted to have a business. 

Some of you might know him, Jim Cannaley. And 

he started a little business naming it after 

himself, J.R. Industries, which grew into a very 

substantial business. 

We fabricate all kinds of metal tubing. 

We made the first aluminum baseball bats back in 

the late 70's when the business was very tiny. 

Had just a few employees in Southern Michigan in 

Temprance, then moved it to Toledo and built the 

business. 

We are now in Holland and our business is 
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called Woodsage and J.R. is a part of that 

business and we use electricity to do every 

single thing in our business and we pay $30,000 

a month or $400,000 a year for electrical power 

It's a huge amount for our overhead. Can 

you imagine how many -- how much work our 

employees have to do to pay for $30,000 in one 

part of our business and when you talk about 

increasing it 15 percent, what does that -- how 

many people can we not hire so that we can have 

enough money to do that, to keep the employees 

and to keep our business going? 

We pay an average of .1211 per kilowatt 

hours. Can you imagine how much power we're 

using? There is really no alternatives to how 

we do that. We have to stay in business so we 

have to look at other alternatives. 

One of the things that we had to do is we 

opened an auxiliary plant in Franklin, Indiana, 

this past June. For one thing, it decreases 

most of our transportation costs. A lot of the 

tubing industry is in Indiana. 

My husband grew up and graduated in this 

building. I graduated from Swanton --or lived 
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in Swanton, graduated at St. Ursula. We came to 

stay here, to keep our business here, but we can 

hardly afford some of the things that keep us 

here. 

They talk about small business being the 

heart of our country and small towns the heart 

too, of our country. So we've got to keep it in 

our small towns and we want to keep ours here, 

but it's really tough when you talk about 15 

percent. That's another what, $4500 a month? 

Which employees do we let go? 

So we've owned our beautiful plant in 

Franklin, Indiana, who -- you talk about luring 

people. You can't lure people with huge 

electrical costs when you have a company that 

runs off of electric power. We can't run it off 

of gas or solar or wind. We don't have the 

technology to do that. 

So we've opened up a plant in Indiana. Do 

you want to take a guess what the kilowatts cost 

per hour is in Indiana? 

UNIDENTIFIED: 8 cents, 

MS, CANNALEY: No, sir, it's ,07, The 

utility cost in what we're paying is 73 percent 
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higher than we're paying in Indiana. Now, what 

do you do? You want to keep your business going 

and an increase of 15 more percent? I don't 

think that's going to work. And as many 

kilowatt hours as we use at our house here in 

Holland, we pay 13 cents per kilowatt hour. And 

our business where we use huge amounts, we pay 

almost that? Does that make any sense to 

anyone? It doesn't to us either. 

And we have about 125 employees at this 

plant and we love each one of them. A lot of 

them are not real high skilled, but they can 

learn to run a machine efficiently and 

effectively to make all kinds of parts for the 

conveyor industry for Dana, for all kinds of 

interesting custom jobs by the semi load. We 

bring tubing in and cut it where it is. 1700 

Airport Highway if you want to go past our 

plant. It's beautiful. It's very expensive to 

run, but we can't afford another 15 percent and 

keep employees in Toledo. 

We'll have to -- we plan on increasing our 

plant in Indiana because we have to. So please 

do whatever you can to influence --we need to 
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keep as many of those 125 people employed here 

in Lucas County, 

MR. CENTOLELLA: I just want to say thank 

you and thank you for your efforts of creating 

jobs here and keeping jobs here. That is 

certainly appreciated by us and applause by us 

as well as people in the community. 

MS. PIRIK: Vanessa Gonyer, Do you 

promise to tell the truth, the whole truth and 

nothing but the truth? 

MS. GONYER: Yes. 

THE COURT: Please state your name, 

spelling and address. 

MS. GONYER: Vanessa Gonyer, G-0-N-Y-E-R. 

My address is 1141 Elco Avenue in Maumee. I 

really had no intentions of coming up here. I 

wanted to show support for the community by 

coming, but I had no intentions of saying 

anything. 

But, I moved to -- I'm not from this area. 

I moved here. I graduated from Miami 

University, a very prestigious college. I'm 

very proud of where I went to school. I moved 

here and I moved to Maumee shortly after I moved 
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here. I kind of shopped around a little bit and 

I love Maumee. I love living here. 

We have wonderful schools here. My family 

lives just a little bit south. My daughter --

I'm active in the community. I'm the PTO 

President of the school. I do quite a bit with 

my church. All these things I really like and 

I'm sure all of these people will do -- they 

like living here. But I listen to somebody and 

I thought Ohio is the heart of it all, but that 

heart beat is really low. 

And something has to be done and I urge 

you to reject this increase, I'm probably -- i 

look in this room and if I am not the youngest 

person, I'm one of the youngest people. Not 

that I'm not that old at all, but I know that my 

husband and I, to make ends meet if we have to, 

get a second job or we have to do something to 

make our ends meet in our own households, We 

have to do that. 

A lot of these people here are on fixed 

incomes, I look at my neighborhood. We don't 

have a ton of kids in our neighborhood. We have 

a lot of people on our street that have lived 
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there for numerous years and I have befriended a 

lot of the people in my neighborhood and a lot 

of them I have just been listening to them talk. 

They don't know what they're going to do. 

We have for sale signs up in our neighborhood, 

people moving out, I made the comment to my 

parents yesterday, I need to start looking to 

see where I can go. Because I don't know what's 

going to be here for me. If I can't -- if there 

is not jobs here, there are not, I mean, the 

electric rates, the gas rates, all of these 

things coupled in with a new family that moves 

here, a young married couple that is trying to 

start out, you would have to have a job at the 

auto industry to afford that, and then look at 

the auto industry. 

I just think that the increase is just 

another hit to to this community, to the 

surrounding area and that's a hit that we can't 

take. People are going to start moving and then 

what? Somebody else said it earlier, then what? 

Who are you going to charge these rates? 

There's not going to be anybody left and I know 

everybody that has come up, I have one hundred 
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percent backed. 

I just wanted to get up to say, we can't 

take this hit. We cannot take this hit. Before 

people are gone and then we hear that First 

Energy is filing for bankruptcy because there is 

nobody for them to charge the rates to. I just 

urge you to listen to what every one of these 

people have said and use that when you make your 

decision. Thank you, 

MS. PIRIK: Jean Brenner. Do you promise 

to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing 

but truth? 

MS. BRENNER: I do. 

MS, PIRIK: Please state your name and 

address and spelling. 

MS, BRENNER: Jean Brenner, B-R-E-N-N-E-R, 

at 2126 Bishopsgate Drive, Toledo, Ohio, I 

agree with every single person that has got up 

here today and talked. I'm mad as a wet hen. I 

really am, I'm an old lady and I'm still 

working trying to pay my bills. 

I work with RSVP which is the police 

department, and I see these shut-ins. They 

can't even afford their gas, their heat, food. 
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If -- sometimes I even take things to these 

people because it's so sad. They have sometimes 

no money, nobody to help them and then to have 

these rates increased, I'm mad. I'm just a real 

mad old lady. 

And I agree with every single person that 

has talked up here and dammit, you got to 

decrease these rates. I'm mad, 

MS, PIRIK: Sandy Brenner. Do you promise 

to tell the truth, the whole truth and nothing 

but the truth? 

MS, BRENNER: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Please state your 

name, address for the record. 

MS. BRENNER: Sandy Brenner, 

B-R-E-N-N-E-R, 2105 Bishopsgate, Toledo, Ohio. 

That was my mother, by the way. I agree with 

everyone whole-heartedly as well. I just want 

to just confirm everything that they have said. 

It's going to be a ghost town here if they raise 

the prices anymore. 

It's already getting bad enough people are 

moving out. Five years ago I was making 25 

percent more in my pay check. Cost of living 
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was much less. So now I'm working two jobs, 

working anywhere from 60 to 8 0 hours a week and 

I'm still trying to scrape up the money to pay 

for my bills. 

I keep my heat at 55 to 60 degrees while 

I'm running around the house in the winter time. 

If I have to reduce it anymore, I'm probably 

going to freeze to death. I don't think what 

they're doing is fair to the people and I think 

it's time that everybody starts making these 

businesses accountable for what they're 

spending, for the profits they're making and how 

they're executives are padding their wallets and 

how they're utilizing their assets like Davis 

Besse plant. 

Who is holding them accountable for what 

they're doing with that plant, why it's not 

running half the time and why we're still paying 

for after all these years? 

They need to start being accoxintable for 

finding some other ways to get renewable energy. 

They just need to be accountable for a lot of 

things instead of just saying, we're going to 

raise the price on you. Because they don't 
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deserve it. Thank you. 

MS, PIRIK: Leonard Randy, Please raise 

your right hand. Raise your right hand. Do you 

MR. RANDY: My hearing is very bad, 

MS, PIRIK: Do you promise to tell the 

truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR. RANDY: To tell the truth? 

MS, PIRIK: Yes. 

MR. RANDY: Yes, well that's -- that's 

what I intend to do. 

MS. PIRIK: Is your name Leonard Randy? 

MR, RANDY: Right. 

MS. PIRIK: Leonard Randy. 

MR, RANDY: Yes. Leonard Randy. 

MS, PIRIK: And your address? Address? 

MR. RANDY: Yes, 842 Nebraska. It's the 

corner of Centennial and Nebraska, and I have 

been retired for approximately 27 years and so 

I'm living on a fixed income and the prices that 

I pay is going up on nearly everything. 

And I have noticed on the news a lot, I 

hear on the news that this section of the 
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country is losing in population because there's 

other places where can you live cheaper than you 

can here. 

And so if they raise the price again, 

we're paying more for groceries, more taxes and 

everything, and if the prices keep rising, well 

right now my output is beyond my income. 

And so my dad used to -- well, he was a 

laborer at times and at times he was on the 

other side, a foreman. And I've heard him say 

many times, to live and let live. And so I 

would like to say concerning this raise, that if 

you want to stay in business, well, live and let 

live. 

MS, PIRIK: Thank you. Robin Rayfield. 

Please raise your hand. Do you promise to tell 

the truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR, RAYFIELD: I do, 

MS. PIRIK: Please state your name and 

address for the record. 

MR, RAYFIELD: Yes, it's Robin, R-0-B-I-N, 

Rayfield, R-A-Y-F-I-E-L-D. I live at 8 

Meadowlane Drive in Delta, Ohio. 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



47 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Good evening. My comments come to you on 

behalf of the Pike Delta York School District, 

which I'm fortunate to serve as Superintendent 

of schools, and by the way, all folks that are 

on fixed incomes and you pay your taxes, we do 

appreciate that. 

We know that it's very difficult for you 

sometimes to face a tax increase that is coming 

as a result of decisions that we make at the 

school, and I thank you for it no matter where 

you live, 

I appreciate this opportunity to discuss 

what the PUCO and the impact that the electric 

rates may have on our school district. Pike 

Delta York Local School District, as a consumer 

of First Energy and we are associated with the 

Ohio School Council regarding the purchase of 

energy. 

My purpose in testifying before you this 

evening is to share with you the financial 

impact to my District that will result from a 

potential rate increase if allowed by the Public 

Utilities Commission and the Ohio Legislature. 

Currently, our electric costs have averaged 
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$282,000.00 a year over the last three years. 

With an all electric high school we are a 

large consumer of the electricities. We 

constantly are looking for ways to save energy 

consumptiion and over the years, we have done a 

good job reducing our costs. With the 

convenient move towards the elimination of 

energy for education program, coupled with any 

kind of an increase, our school district's 

energy bill will definitely increase. 

We first estimated that increase to be 

about $36,000, I have been advised, however, by 

experts in this field that the direct cost 

incurred as a result of elimination of the 

education program and any increase in rates that 

are proposed, would be more like a hundred 

thousand. That's the cost of 3 beginning 

teachers for our school district. 

Obviously, there's only one way school 

districts can get that money. We would have to 

be forced to cut programming or to ask voters to 

supplement our income. My concern for First 

Energy is that they do need to make money. All 

businesses that are in for profit, need to make 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC, 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



49 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

money. 

My question is fairly simple. Are the 

proposed changes in the Energy First or the 

education program and the rate increases 

necessary to make First Energy a profitable 

company? My, by all understandings. First 

Energy is currently making a profit each year. 

If that's true, why are increases on the 

horizon? Before approving this request, please 

think about the impact this decision will have 

on every single district in Northwest Ohio, I 

thank you for your time in listening me on this 

matter and best wishes on your decision. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Bill Deardurff, 

MR. DEARDURFF: Yeah, right here. My name 

is Bill Deardurff. I live at 3902 Shadylawn 

Drive, Toledo, Ohio, 43614. 

MS, PIRIK: Could you --

MR. DEARDURFF: And I tell the truth and 

nothing but the truth and always have, 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Could you please 

spell your last name for the record? 

MR. DEARDURFF: D, like in David, E-A-R-D 

like in David, U-R-F-F. Deardurff. 
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MS. PIRIK: Thank you, 

MR. DEARURFF: It comes to mind that --

oh, I predicted this type of approach of an 

increase when I read The Blade on September the 

1st 2008, in the Pages of Opinion. The Blade 

reported on ducking responsibility and this copy 

you can have for your records. 

It says in brief, and I won't read the 

whole thing. First Energy essentially was 

allowed to buy the company's way out of further 

trouble by paying a $33.5 million fine. That 

money went to the Atomic Energy Commission in 

Washington D.C. and little can this area afford 

to send $33.5 million out of its area. 

Now, you know where that money is coming 

from, on a plus plus, cost plus operation, which 

I think is a damaged way to handle the public 

utilities, that they don't have to operate like 

manufacturing operations. Normally, to do that 

you make profit or you lose and you got to take 

up the slack some way. 

But they are on a cost plus operation 

which means whatever goes in here, including 

this fine we have to -- they pass it along to 
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the consumer. And the consumers have to pay for 

it. Now, I don't think that's the right way to 

do it, 

I don't totally blame Toledo Edison, but I 

blame our methods of the way we handle piiblic 

utilities, that we should not allow them to 

operate on cost plus where the -- where it all 

ends up that we, the consumers, must pay for 

whatever they do that's right or wrong. You 

can't do that in industry and I have been saying 

that for 45 years before I retired in 1981. 

And I know what we had to do to keep 

afloat and I think they ought to be at the same 

level of operation. I thank you for your time 

and I hope this is something that should be 

looked into. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Mr. Deardurff, if 

did you want to give us that document? 

MR. DEARDURFF: Oh, ye s. I'm sorry. 

MS. PIRIK: Actually, I want to clarify 

for the record, I have two documents. The first 

document was from our first witness Tom 

Berkabile and we'll mark that as Maumee Exhibit 

1. And this document from Mr. Deardurff, we 
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will mark as Maumee Exhibit 2, and we'll give 

those to the court reporter so they'll be part 

of the record, 

Gregory Smith. Good evening. Please 

raise your right hand. Do you promise that the 

testimony you're about to give will be the 

truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR. SMITH: So help me God. 

MS. PIRIK: Please state your name and 

address for the record. 

MR. SMITH: Gregory Smith, 609 Hollister, 

Maumee, 43537. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. 

MR. SMITH: Thank you, I'll be very 

brief. My position here with the community of 

Maumee, I'm the Superintendent of Maumee School 

District, There have been a couple of school 

districts here this evening. I had something 

prepared, but I figured I would just go right 

off the top of my head here. 

As you came in, you probably walked by our 

excellent distinguish rating sign. We're very 

proud of that. The rate increase that you are 
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proposing, bottom line would cost us a minimum 

of two teachers. That would be devastating to 

the children, devastating to the District, I 

just urge you to please take into consideration 

all the great comments that were made here this 

evening. 

You know, I can give you some facts and 

figures, but the bottom line is that it's going 

to impact the children in our district in which 

I would please implore you to take into 

consideration. Thank you. 

MS, PIRIK: Thank you. I have reached the 

end of the list of the names that I have. Is 

there anyone who would like to come forward and 

testify? 

Yes, sir. Do you promise that the 

testimony you're about to give will be the 

truth, the whole truth and nothing but the 

truth? 

MR. LEFEBVRE: Yes, I do. My name is 

Fred, The last name is Lefebvre, L-E-F-E-B as 

in boy, V as in Victor, R-E. 3147 Winston, 

Toledo, Ohio. 

I hadn't planned on speaking, but after 
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hearing some of the testimony tonight and 

realizing that we're not supposed to ask 

questions, I'd like to first of all, thank the 

Commission for showing up tonight. 

I attend a lot of these things and I see a 

lot of the same faces and we get a lot of dog 

and pony shows here in Northwest Ohio and you're 

probably not aware of that, where we testify 

telling the Commissioners and the City Council 

what we would like to have done, and we watch 

them do the complete opposite. 

And a lot of us have seen the same thing 

in the last couple of days when we called our 

Senators and Representatives and asked them to 

vote a certain way, depending on where you fall, 

watched them do the complete opposite. 

And what I would like to ask you, 

Commissioner, if you can answer this, and I 

think we deserve an answer, how will you take 

back to the other Commissioners the energy, the 

emotion, the heart break that's been put forth 

to you today, because quite frankly, what she's 

doing there ends up being this and there's 

nothing there but paper. 
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How do you convince the other 

Commissioners who are not here tonight that 

these people mean business, that we need rate 

decrease, not an increase, and that we're 

hurting desperately in Northwest Ohio? 

MR. CENTOLELLA: I want to assure you, Mr. 

Lefebvre, that when I go back to the office 

tomorrow, I will have conversations with my 

colleagues, I will encourage them, you know, 

take a look at the transcript of this hearing, 

but I will also, you know, talk to them about 

the testimony that's been offered here because 

we've heard some very good testimony tonight 

both from citizens, from public officials and 

school districts and, you know, and we do 

understand that our decisions that we make have 

consequences and, you know, and we need to take 

those consequences into account when we reach 

our decision in this case. So thank you for 

being here, 

MS. PIRIK: Is there anyone else who would 

like to come forward? Okay. Do you promise 

that the testimony you're about to give will be 

the truth, the whole truth and nothing but th 
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truth? 

MS. TIPPIE: I do. 

MS. PIRIK: State your name and spelling 

and address for the record. 

MS. TIPPIE: My name is Michelle Tippie, 

spelling is T, as in Thomas, I, double P, as in 

Paul, I-E. My original intent for coming this 

evening was more for information gathering to 

take back to my community. I am not 

representing the Village of Whitehouse Council, 

but I am a member of that Council. 

I was gathering information only, but now 

I would like to add additional fuel to the fire 

that His Honor starts out with here this 

evening. While Maumee is a large city and we 

are surrounded by Perrysburg, Rossford, Toledo, 

Whitehouse is a small village, cozy little place 

that you can't really get to by accident. You 

have to go there on purpose. 

And we are a bedroom community which means 

that our citizens handle the entire tax base for 

our community with the exception of two -- one 

manufacturing and one in industry, I'm on the 

economic development committee and I would love 
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to bring customers into Whitehouse, but what do 

I have to offer them? 

We've got the highest rates in Northwest 

Ohio and until somebody does something about 

Davis Besse and the surcharge that we continue 

to be charged for that facility, who, along with 

the fines that were noted earlier, it was in --

there was $3.4 million paid in fines regarding. 

MS. PIRIK: That was Mr. Deardurff, 

MS. TIPPIE: Yes. There was additional 

$4.3 million dollars that was required to be 

paid in contributions to civic community 

functions along with that 23 point -- I believe 

it was two years previous to that, there were 

additional fines imposed. 

When POCV Valve was all but disintegrated 

and many of the incidents that were incurred --

that occurred at Davis Besse, were incidents by 

the NORC as the third highest possible --

possibility of nuclear meltdown, the fifth and 

the tenth. Not real great records. 

Fines and penalties for those misbehaviors 

are being passed on to the consumer and in 

additional information that we gave out this 
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evening on the Need To Know facts sheet, it 

states that the plant asks users including 

residential consumers to pay the difference 

between full rates and the discounted rates. 

Larger customers receive from First Energy, 

through special contracts, so how could I as a 

member of the economic development commitee pat 

myself on the back for bringing cmmerce into the 

area if they came because they received 

discounted rates that I now have to pass on to 

my community? Where is the benefit? 

So I'm asking on behalf of myself since I 

don't represent my Council tonight, to please 

put reins on the unfair practices and the 

unnecessary burden that is placing on the 

citizens of Ohio. Thank you. 

MS. PRIK: Thank you, I believe there was 

another gentleman who would like to come 

forward. 

MR, SZUBA: Hi. My name is Tom Szuba, 

S-Z-U-B-A, 566 range 3, Ginger Tree Lane, 

Toledo, Ohio. 

MS, PIRIK: Could you please raise your 

right hand. Do you promise that the testimony 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC, 
4 05 N. Huron St, Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



59 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

you're about to give will be the truth, the 

whole truth and nothing but the truth? 

MR, SZUBA: So help me God. 

MS, PIRIK: Thank you. 

MR. SZUBA: Public Utilities Commission of 

Ohio periodically gets requests for rates 

increases and I'm an electrical engineer by 

trade. I'm retired. I received my degree at 

Texas Tech University. I held a masters degree 

from Ohio University and I see some real serious 

problems here. 

Companies are basically corporations on 

paper. They're all paper. Is there anybody 

here from Toledo Edison? I'll ask you straight 

out, do you have any justification, anything in 

writing that is justification for these rate 

increases or is this just another pie in the sky 

deal? 

It's been my experience through all of my 

66 years when I hear these rate increases, 

they'll ask 15 percent. Then everybody will 

sigh a big sigh of relief when they get only 7 

1/2 percent and i n reality, they only needed 2 

1/2 percent. 
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Why don't they ask for 2 1/2 percent? My 

Social Security goes up 2 1/2 percent, I can 

understand a rate increase at Toledo Edison of 2 

1/2 percent. Not 7 percent, not 15 percent. 

People on fixed incomes, which is most of 

who is left in here, are being eaten alive by 

this. Where does moral conscious come into 

this? Is there anything that disallows a paper 

corporation from stealing and killing the 

elderly? 

And surely, a 15 percent rate increase or 

even 7 percent, will cause sone people to freeze 

to death because they won't be able to run their 

electricity. You hear year after year right 

here in this town, right here in Toledo, you 

hear about this kind of thing, but nobody takes 

responsibility for somebody dying because of 

that. 

I go to nursing homes, take care of the 

elderly, I have no reason except that as we 

retire, you sir, are getting close to retirement 

yourself, when you get on a fixed income, you're 

going to have to really think about that. 

Everybody gets there. If you don't. 
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you're pushing up the daisies from the bottom 

side. It's morally incomprehensible that they 

would ask for a 15 percent in or even 2 percent 

rate increase without giving any kind of 

justifications. I see no capital equipment 

costs, no projections by independent --

independent consultants that would give any 

inclination for any idea for how much this is 

really supposed to cost, what the projected 

needs are really going to be. 

Not the power company's inflated idea of 

what projection is going to be, but really 

independent from the PCU -- PUCO, sorry. 

But we have no justification for this at 

all and yet they're coming up with this bright 

idea of 15 percent increase. And I just don't 

think that is morally acceptable. And we better 

start thinking morally because we haven't been 

and that's what's gotten us into this horrible 

mess that we're into right now with the housing 

industry. 

What is good for business is not 

necessarily good for people, and it's hurting 

too many people in too many ways. Thank you. 
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MS. PIRIK: Is there anyone elsev who 

would like to testify? Please come forward. Do 

you promise that the testimony you're about to 

give will be the truth, the whole truth and 

nothing but the truth? 

MS. RUPP: Yes. 

MS. PIRIK: Thank you. Please state your 

name and address. 

MS. RUPP: My name is Lynn Rupp, I was on 

the list but I declined earlier. 2055 

Thornapple Drive, Toledo, Ohio. 

I just wanted to thank the Commissioner 

and your representive to come out and listen to 

the community and First Energy to come and hear 

us. You got an earfull tonight and, you know, 

from a personal consumer standpoint, maybe I'm 

lucky, I just want to -- we've heard a lot of 

negative things and I just, I want to compliment 

the kind of delivery service that I have seen in 

the, you know, 40 years that I've lived here, 

that I really haven't been without electricity 

very long when it has happened because of a 

storm. It's back on quickly. 

I have been lucky maybe. I just wanted to 
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comment anyway that I've been pleased with the 

delivery service. 

Second compliment or second agreement is 

that I would just guess that First Energy's 

costs have gone up because everybody's costs 

have gone up. And so I will take that that your 

costs have probably gone up. But please, take 

into account, because I agree a hundred percent 

what every one of you residents from the 

community have spoken. I agree with you and I 

just wanted to say to other comments, you know, 

that you might want to hear, but I agree totally 

with you and First Energy needs to be more 

accountable with the dollars that they have to 

work with and the kind of profits that they 

experience. 

And I would ask the Commission to consider 

these comments that you have heard tonight very 

seriously. Thank you. 

MS. PIRIK: Is there anyone else who would 

like to testify? 

MS. CANNALEY: I would just like to give 

you our brochures of the company with the 

information. 
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MS, PIRIK: Would you like to bring those 

up we'll have those marked as an exhibit. That 

would be Maumee Exhibit 3. 

MS. CANNALEY: Thank you, 

MS, PIRIK: Thank you. And that was from 

Linda Cannaley, 

MS, CANNALEY: Cannaley, yes. 

MS. PIRIK: Is there anything else? If 

not --

MR. CENTOLELLA: If not, I just want to 

thank all of you for being here, for expressing 

your views and your knowledge so forcefully and 

so effectively. I appreciate it. 

We'll go back and, you know, and I'll go 

back and make sure my colleagues are aware what 

happened here this evening and again, thank you 

for coming out and spending your time with us 

this evening. 

MS. PIRIK: This hearing is adjourned. 

(The hearing adjourned at 8:15 p.m.) 

COLLINS REPORTING SERVICE, INC. 
405 N. Huron St. Toledo, Ohio 419-255-1010 



65 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

C E R T I F I C A T E 

I, Rosetta M. Day, a Notary Public in and for the 

State of Ohio, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing 

is true and accurate transcription of the aforementioned 

matter. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and 

affixed my seal of office at Toledo, Ohio on this 14th day of 

October, 2008. 

ROSETTA M; DAY / 
Notary Public 

In and for the State of Ohio 

My Commission expires October 17, 2010 
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ne -̂caUupjty tbiat shut down tiie Davis- owner.set l ^ up̂ asjiâ  
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Payment Instaictions: 

• Please do not write account infomnation changes and/or comments on the front or back of this payment coupon 

. For corrections or comments, visit my.dteenerfly.com or call 800.477.4747 

- Corrections, comments or con-espondence included with this coupon cannot be pnacessed 

• Make check or money order payable to DTE Energy 

• Write your account number(s) on your check or money order 

. Include all applicable payment coupons 

. Do not staple or attach payment or notes to the coupon 

. Do not send cash thrwigh the mail 

• MQVJ five business days for your payment to reach us 

. Other payment options are listed at the end of this biH 

Detail Charges 

Ypsllantr, Ml 

MichCon Gas Residential Heating 
Current Charges 

Customer Charge 
Gas Distribution Charge 
2Q0S U-13a98 UETM Surcharge 
Gas Cost Recovery 
Residential Michigan Sales Tax 

Total MIchCon Current Charges 

IB 
ie 
18 

CCF ©0.17013 
CCF @ 0.015633 
CCF ©1.136 

8.50 
3.06 

.30 
20.45 
1.29 

33.60 

Currant Billing [nfomiatlon 
Senrtce Period Aug 21.2008 - Sep 19.2008 
Days Billed 29 
Meter Number 
Meter Reading 6853 Actual - 6871 Actual 
CCF Used 18 
Your next scheduled meter read date is on or around OCT 20. 2008 

Usage History • Average per day 
Current Ust Year 
Month Month Ago 

CCF Usage 0.6 0.6 0.7 
Change 0% -14% 

Detroit Edison Residential Electric Service 

Current Charges 

Power Supply Charges: 
Po\MBr Supply Energy 

Power Supply Surcharges" 
Delivery Charges: 
Distribution 
Delivery Surcharges" 
Residential Michigan Sales Tax 

Total Detroit Edison Current Charges 

493 KWH @ 0.04531 
14 KWH® 0.05941 

507 KWH @ 0.04284 

22.34 
.83 

7.31 

2i.72 
3.39 
2,22 

57.81 

Current Billing Information 
Service Period Aug 21.2006 - Sep 19,2008 
Days Billed 29 
Meter Number 
Meter Reading 41095 Actual - 41602 Actual 
KWH Used 507 
Your next scheduled meter read date Is on 
Of around OCT 20. 2008 

Usage H istory • Average per day 
Current l^st Year 
Month Month Ago 

KWH Usage 17.5 26.3 24.6 
Change -33% -28% 

*Powei Supply surcharges include costs associated with Power Supply Cost Recovery (PSCR), Regulatory 
Recovery Surcharge and Enhanced Security Surcharge. 

"Delivery Surcharges include Nuclear Decommissioning, Choice Implementation Surcharge, U-14842 Rate 
Reduction Credit and Secufitization Bond and Bond Tax charges. 

If You Smell Gas 
Contact your local gas company immediately. MichCon customers call 800.947.5000. If the odor is strong, leave the building 
and call from an outside phone. Do not tum electric switches on or off. Open doors and windows. Avoid the use of open 
flames • don't lighl matches, smoke or turn an the stove. 
If Your Electricity Goes Out 
Check for a blown fuss or tripped circuit breaker. From the safety of your home, see if your neighbor's lights are on and if there 
are any fallen power lines or broken potes. To report art electrical outage ot (alien power line, contact your locat electric 
company. Detroit Edison customers, call 800.477,4747 or log on to my.dteenergy.com from a location that has power. Stay at 
least 20 feel away from a fallen power lire and anything it's touchirg, including metel fences and puddles. 
Energy Theft il 
unauthorized use of electricity or natural gas is illegal and dangerous. If you suspect that an electaic or gas meter may have 
been tampered with, report it by catling our energy theft hotline at 800.441.6698 or at my.dteenergy.conrt. All reports are kept 
strictly confidential. 
Payinents and Inquiries 

Paymont Op(ion« 
. Authorind Psynwnl AganM acoapl eMh. eh»ck* and martvt 

enters. C«ll S00.477.4747forlha nMNt lao^" ! 
, Crodil cart* and ch»cM ar» accaptod By phon* (for • fw) 

at a00.4TT.4747 
View and (My your bill onlina witfi a bank aceouiit or eradit card 
ol my.dt»«fm.i:wn/a6HI. 
S«nd chMka or moFMy ordflra te DTE Ensffly, aoK 2BS9, 
D«troll. Ml 46260 

ForM«»lnfofm8(ion 
. PlaoM nuiw any inquliv V complanl atMul IMs bH befwa ine dua dale 

lislad on ihe hinl. Piaow have your account nurrbar and identmeallon 
avalabia whan caHino. You may ba asked to pravida a cvmint malar raady^ 

. Ral» Khadutei. axplanat'ioni oT rate schMules, Iww to cMculata yqur bll. 

and ira^orrnaiion en enargy aasistancB programa are avatabw upon raquaat. 

. For more inh)rmationonyw«-tiil or altefr«ivftpayfntntmalhotlB, call 
800.477.4747. wsii my.tflwnefgy.com. or i*rite 10 OTE Enargy. 
2000 ar<J Ave., Qelioit. Ml «22e-U79. 

Delfoil Edison aix) MichCon are OTE Eneray subsidiaries and are regulatad by Ihe Michigan Public Sanrtce Commission. Lansing. UtcAigan. 
Th« Secwiiizalion Bond Charge has been sold by Detroit Edison b the iSalroit Edison Securiliiaten Funding LLC. 

t3-20O92OOa-\r2 

http://my.dteenerfly.com
http://my.dteenergy.com
http://a00.4TT.4747
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PUBLIC HEARING 
SIGN-IN SHEET 

COMPANY: 
DATE: i ^ / ^ 

CASE NO.: 0S -<12S- B L ' S S V 
LOCATION: }/I/2jLLyfJcI^ 

If you would like to provide testimony, 
please PRINT your name and address below. 

No. NAME ADDRESS 
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PUBLIC HEARING 
SIGN-IN SHEET 

COMPANY: ?"]E^T i^^^Z6?'^j CASE NO.: C ^ S ' ^ S S " - c U ' ^ S O 
DATE: {Q-O- 'CJg LOCATION: V\fsOy(Fip^ 

If you would like to provide testimony, 
please PRINT your name and address below. 

No. .NAME ADDRESS 
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: ; ^ / c J ? ^ 

' - ^ ^ r ^ ^ l : i3 )^g . lV^€r ^ 1 c:? ftv fiU &.o5ptAt^ T > U . f 

y %^vv^n^ ? ^ > ^ j ^ 4 ^ ^ y 

/ ,l-:̂ iO!A K ^ MeJuoL^^ Dr. be?.r)i. pH 4?T/5 

g / / / l ^ a r m i r ^ - S^/^JI ^^a^^M^cy^/>^^^^ '^ 

( ^ i ^ ' ^ O V y • ^ ^ \ \ \ i j \ C o g -+10111 .̂1^1^ H ^ ? 3 - ^ 

Page _L 



t!\ccountNumber: 1100 34 31316 0 I Page3of4 
LISA H HOVERSON Invoice Number 90511544769 T16 

The Transmission Related Component, which recovers increases in transmission costs related to mandates from 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, will change effective July 1, 2008. As a result, the amount of your bill 
will increase by approximately 1.2%. 

Pursuant to Ohio law, it is illegal for your electric meter and associated equipment to be tampered with to obtain 
unauthorized use of electricity. As specified in the Ohio Revised Code, persons found guilty of stealing electricity or 
tampering may be subject to jail sentences up to five years and fines up to $10,000. Meter tampering is dangerous 
and could result in serious personal injury or damage to property. Ohio Law requires this nwssage. 

Wouldn't it be great if paying bills could pay you back? It could during the 2008 Visa® Bill Pay Sweepstakes. Rnd 
out more at firstenerqycorp.com through June 30.2008. 

Charges from Toiedo Edison this billing period 
^ When contacting an Alternate Electric Supplier, please provide the customer numbers below. 

Call Toledo Edison at 1-800-447-3333 with questions on these charges. 

Basic Charges 

Customer Number: 0800832464 2470021230 - Standard ResldenUal - TE-RS511F 
Customer Charge 
Delivery Charge 
Transition Charge 
Generation Related Component 
Transmission Related Component 

Total Charges 

4.75 
28.66 
21.23 
52.98 
10.28 

$117.90 

Detail Payment and Adjusttnent information 
Date 

Payments: 
06/04/08 

Total Payments 

Total Payments and Adjustments 

Reference Amount 

-94.20 

M2SL 
$94.^ 

itftefeer Reading information 
standard Residential 
Meter Number 
Present KWH Reading (Actual) 
Previous KWH Reading (Actual) 
Kilowatt Hours Used 

1057348 
35,008 
34.132^ 

876 

^J3^^ ^^^ 

1 ^ , 2 . . ^ * ' - * " ^ ' ^ 
n ^ / / ^ 

http://firstenerqycorp.com


j-teim£C-&^.i i ccount Number 1100 34 31316 0 I Page4of4 
Invoice Number 90511544769 
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Usage Comparison 
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Historical Usage Information 

Jun 07 

Jul 07 

Aug 07 

Sep 07 

Oct 07 

Nov 07 

1,049 

1,162 

1,446 

1,135 

933 
939 

Dec 07 

Jan 08 

Feb 08 

Mar 08 

Apr 08 

May 08 

Jun 08 

1,077 

1,286 

1,085 

881 
757 
764 
876 

Average Dally Use (KWH) 
Average Daily Temperature 
Days in Billing Period 
Last 12 Months Use (KWH) 
Average IMonthly Use (KWH) 

Jun 07 
34 
71 
31 

Jun 08 
28 
59 
31 

12,341 
. 1,028 
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How to Testi fy at 
Local Public Hearings 

When public utility issues affect you directly, you may 
fiave an opportunity to get involved. One of the best 
ways to make your voice heard is to testify at local 
public hearings. 

Get informed 
A public hearing is held by the Public Utilities 
Commission of Ohio (PUCO) to inform consumers 
about utility issues, such as proposed rate increases. 
Find out if your community is hosting a public hearing 
by contacting the Office of the Ohio Consumers' 
Counsel (OCC) at 1-877-742-5622 (toll free). 

For rate cases, the PUCO must have at least one 
public hearing located within the utility's service area. 
Hearings must also be held in cities with a population 
of at least 100,000. In most other cases, the PUCO 
may hold public hearings, depending largely on the 
level of public interest. If you would like to request a 
hearing in your community, please contact the PUCO 
at 1-800-686-PUCO (7826). 

Share your opinion 
You can share your views with the utility company, 
the PUCO and the OCC by testifying at the hearing. 

Pubiic speaicing pract ice maizes 
perfect 
The idea of public speaking makes almost everyone 
nervous. One way to combat this stage fright Is to 
make certain that you are prepared for the hearing: 

• Create a speech or notecards beforehand in order 
to present an organized statement. 

• Practice your testimony in front of friends. 
• Keep your speech short and to the point. 
Once you are prepared, the actual testimony will be 
relatively easy. 

Time to test i fy 
As you enter the hearing room, sign your name on 
a roster The hearing examiner will call your name 

when it is your turn to speak. You will then be asked 
to recite an oath, voice your opinion and potentially 
answer questions asked by the PUCO, OCC or the 
utility. Your words will become a permanent part of the 
case record and the PUCO will be able to consider 
your statement before reaching a decision. 

The contents of your testimony are up to you. You may 
want to explain the effects of a rate increase, focus 
on a specific complaint or support the position of an 
individual who testified previously. 

Through testimony, you will be able to reach the 
appropriate decision-makers and make them 
understand how their actions will affect your life. 

Otiier ways to get involved 
• Organize a local consumer group. 
• Start a petition drive and file the petition at the 

PUCO. 
• Encourage others to testify. 
• Contact your legislator. 
• Inform the local news media about the importance of 

attending the local hearing. 

• Write a letter to the editor of local newspapers. 
• Discuss your opinion by calling a local talk radio 

program. 
• Talk to your local elected officials and ask them to 

pass resolutions and file them at the PUCO. 
• Write letters to the PUCO commissioners at the 

Public Utilities Commission of Ohio, 180 E. Broad 
St., Columbus, Ohio, 43215. Include the company 
name and case number and ask that the letter be 
docketed in the case file. 

PUCO Chairman: Alan R. Schriber 
PUCO Commissioners: Paul A. Centolella, Ronda H. 

Fergus, Valerie A. Lemmie and Cheryl Roberto. 

The Office of the Ohio Consumers' Counsel is an equal opportunity employer and provider of services. 

For additional information from the Office of the Ohio Consumers' Counsel: 

Call: 1-877-PICKOCC (1-877-742-5622) to l l free or (614) 466-8574 
Write: 10 West Broad Street, Suite 1800, Columbus, Oliio 43215-3485 

E-mail: occ@occ.state.oli.us • internet Address: www.pickocc.org 
GEN 5-04 
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Franklin Facility Update 
April 2008 

Overlooking future site of crane bay and havens 

Construction on inbound truck bays begin. 
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World-class Excellence \ Experience \ Quality \ Performance 
. . , from a company you've never heard of. 



Tube and Bar Done Right. 

TlFie Three RIs" weVe learned are: 
Reiiability • R^athnships • Reputa^n 
In a crowded, competitive world, enduring 
values stand out. 
The industry veterans who have brought 
tc^lher Woodsage Industries understand 
the singular focus you demand from a 
suf^ier-partner today. 
And, what makes us different... 
makes us bette-prepared to sen/e you with 
absolute excellence. 

Woodsage is expeHemx... 
From Day One, we're prepared to compete 
worldwide, iaecause v\re have brought 
together superb c^sabilities in tube swaging 
anid bar shaping. 
The experience of our team leadership ^ n s 
decades, continents and industries. 
WeVe dedicated Woodsage to a specific 
focus on our customer^ requirements... 
without distracting competitive side ventures. 
And. we've assembled the best kncw-bow, 
technical expertise and quality assurance 
to provide you: Processing / Fabrication 
/ Finished products / Components to 
your speclifications. 
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We have expert personnel equipped with today s 

most advanced tools ready to provide you with 

whatever cut off technique is best for your 

application. We can shear, turn, roll cut or saw 

tubing and bar stock to your specifications 

depending upon quantities and materials. After 

cutting, we offer wire brush and tumble deburrin^ 

and for round stock chamfer end finishing. All 

cutting is closely monitored to maintain close 

dimensional tolerances. SPC data is also available 

if required. Wc offer quick turn around for 

just-in-time deliveries. 

'•"} ••.••: .• . : :":-"".;=. ,Lf.i i i iui£ii i i". ; ; ? H ^ 

Wc can cut parts from our large assortment of 

in-house stock, special order to your needs, or will 

even cut your materials if desired. 



More and more manufacturers are turning to 

] KICHARDS INDUSTRIES to handle their fabricating 

needs. After cutting, we can drill, punch, notch, bore, 

broach, thread - whatever you want - both tubing and 

bar stock - then get h to you ready for assembly. 

'PiJCATIOXS - I ' i ' i i : } ! ; > n ! : - ' n i 

'vcOfM 
Enhanced precision 

Just-in-tlme delivery 

"We Convey Value" 

\ L t^t 
J RICHARD INDUSTRIES 

7400 Airport Hwy. 
P.O. Box 1040 

Holland, OH 43528 

Tel: 419-866-8000 
Fax: 419-868-3533 

'î '̂ -"̂  :^k ' ^ ^ ; 

www.woodsage.com 

http://www.woodsage.com


'''Chard 

replacing traditional forging and casting methods 

to form parts. Swaging is cost effective since little 

or no material is removed in the process. Rotary 

swaging also increases tensile strength, improves 

surface hardness and leaves the tapered tube with 

an improved surface finish. 

I RICHARD INDUSTRIES has the most capacity 

for doing rotary swaging in the U.S.A. 

APPLICATIONS • BascbaU htm • Ten! poles 

• Funihun' legs • Tapered conveyor rollers 

' Garden imphnentferruks • Ski poles 

'Automotive OEM • Truck horns 

Cost-ef fect ive 

Increases tensi le s t rength 

Improved surface hardness 

Better sur face f in ish 

Extensive var iety of OD/ID 

conf igurat ions and sizes up t o 5 

outs ide d iameter 



M'JTdiKnJi , 

Using all of ouv processes wc can cut tubing and 

shafting to exacting tolerances and then assemble 

them along with a selection of both precision or 

commercial grade bearings into both straight and 

tapered rollers, zinc plated or plain, complete with 

grooves if desired. JRI developed PVC; coatings can 

now be applied offering superior traction and low 

noise.Our standard -, - • ;.•:_":--,. Hneis 

available fully assembled or we can produce 

rollers to your exact specifications. 

^nHfotliliU^n . : - .L«B Z».j.w!t J B ^ J : 
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Our wire draw machines can produce mukiple shapes 

including round and hex shafting. We can cut to 

length and provide shafting either plain or further 

processed, with grooves, holes, flats or retaining 

stakes to fit directly into our customers' applications. 

In addition to the standard rollers described above, 

we manufacture specialized rollers with additional 

features like crowning, special coatings, knurling 

and unique shafts to meet the demands of high 

quality, quiet running treadmills. 
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J RICHARD INDUSTRIES is uniquely capable of 

providing a comprehensive range of cost-effective, 

high-quality rod and tube processing, WeVe been in 

business for over 50 years and each day our goal is to 

invest in the personnel, equipment and management 

know-how to assure our customers' satisfaction. 

Located in Toledo, Ohio, we are in the heart of the 

Midwest's manufacturing corridor. This assures you that 

we are able to receive and ship materials cost-ejfectively 

and in a timely manner 

We've conlinually grown by meeting our customers' 

expectations. Whether it is a custom designed part or a 

critical processing schedule, we have the extensive 

resources necessary to make sure the part gets ma 

correctly and cost-effectively. 

With over 90,000 square feet of manufacturing space, we 

are able to serve small developing customers while at 

the same time l\ave some of the largest companies in the 

world relying on our products and services. 

We have quality systems in place that assure consistency 

Our customers can receive our products without costly 

incoming inspection and use them with confidence, 

allowing for cost reducing just-in-lime deliveries and 

lower inventory levels. Currently QS9000/ISO9002 

compliant, we will earn full cerlificaiion in early 2002. 

i w A a b i - . iD. Ii-B J L ' 
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PRECISION CUTOFR 
Service, Quality, Del ivery and Cost Effective 
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James R. Cannaley 
Woodsage FounderMEO 

Sticking to ourknittirtg^.. 
The relationships we f(Kge^wi1il our custot^S 
are f o r t i f y bydear mutual respect and 
understanding. Our miffikxib to tend d»^en% 
to our specific commitment to support our 
customers with the highest technical m\^ 
processingxeliabiily.. .assured ctelivery...; 
and final quality. Our visiwi istopartn^ctf i . 
future projects that corn^te our e j ^ M c e 
with your expanding hesds. - ! 

Flying quality^ bann&-
We understand how to adiieve 
world-class quality. : 

The experience and vision of the team we 
have assembleld aJlcwvs us to wrark confidently 
with youto match the tailoBd quality 
certification your business requaes. 

What we am do forycwi.., 
Woodsage is dedicated to rotary swaging, 
cut-off processing and component assembly 
that builds superior value i m ottf ajstomers... 
in processes, producfe and our relationship. 

We can help you d^ign, engineer, test and 
specify shap^ rnetalsthat^^ovide superior 
performance, cost redurtion and improved 
inventofy;rhanagement -

And-w i th our lOO.OOOsq. ft. location in 
Toiedo, in the h^ift Of the metals industry -
we are ready to assure warehousing, just-in-
tirrie delivery and resourt^^pport. 

Whai0n sw^ingdofy'ymi? 
• Improve surface appearance/finish/hardness 
• Increase tensile strength 

* fm|>rove applications flexibility in 
comporrent systems 

* Enhance cost-effectiveness 

Applications: 
• Axles 

• Baseball and Softball Bats 

• Cable Assemblies 
• Conveyor Compcment$ 

• Cooler Tubes for Glass M ^ i n ^ 
• Custom Shafts 

• Exhaust System Com|x>r^enS 

• Scaffold Pins 

• Shift Levers 

•Ski Poles 

• Tapered Conv^ r Rollers 

Keys^n^nts: 
• Automotive OEM and After Market 

• TrBr!^K>rtation 

• Gisss 

• Material Handling and Distribution 

• FiUiess &n6 L i f ^ l e 
• Lawn and Garden Industries 

Competing successfully 
in an e-based, global supplier univetse... 
Woodsage is a robust and visionary enterprise 
of the new millennium., .ready to combine 
its industry expertise with the 5Axpfp̂  consoli
dation and cost-reduction advaritages of the 
electronic business paradigm. 

We are both "oW" (experienced)...and "new" 
(e-commerce)... masterful and compatible to 
partner with you. 

Just ask us. 



Headquarters: 
1545 TimiJervyolf Drive 
RO. Box \040 
Holland, Ohjo 43528 
Ph: 419/866-8000 
Fx: 419/568-3533 
£-maii; woodsage@woodsagexDm 
Masnrfacturing FadUty: 
4510 Ont Avenue 
Toledo, Ohio 43612 

2002 Woodsage industnes 
-LLC 


